
UNITED STATES

   NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
    REGION I

475 ALLENDALE ROAD
KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406-1415 

March 5, 2007

Docket No. 03035477 License No. 52-25538-01
EA No. 07-045

Wilfredo R. Febus
Vice President and RSO
Professional NDT & Welding Services
P.O. Box 1481
Trujillo Alto, PR 00977

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO DISPUTED VIOLATION, INSPECTION 03035477/2006003,
PROFESSIONAL NDT & WELDING SERVICES

Dear Mr. Febus:

This refers to your January 12, 2007 letter (received in the NRC Region I office on January 29,
2007), in response to our December 28, 2006 letter and the attached Notice of Violation (NOV).
Our letter and Notice described a Severity Level IV violation identified during an NRC inspection
involving the failure to perform the annual review of the radiation protection program content
and implementation, as required by 10 CFR 20.1101(c).   In your response, you stated that you
believe the violation was issued in error, because the required annual reviews were performed.
However, you acknowledged that these reviews were not documented.

During the inspection on November 29, 2006, Craig Gordon, a Senior Health Physicist of my
staff, reviewed with you and your president, Luis Martinez, your actions to comply with the
requirement to conduct and document annual audits of your radiation safety program and the
need for improvements to your audit plans.   During the inspection, the inspector noted the lack
of audit records from 2002 through 2005, and the limited details provided regarding how these
audits were conducted and what corrective actions were taken for program improvement in
response to audit findings.  At the conclusion of the inspection, Mr. Gordon provided you 
information on reference documents that the NRC has determined provides adequate guidance
when performing a comprehensive annual program review.    

Based on further review of your statements during the inspection, and information provided in
your January 12, 2007, letter that the annual review of the radiation protection program content
and implementation was performed, the NRC has determined that a violation of 10 CFR
20.1101(c) did not occur.  Therefore, the Notice of Violation attached to our letter dated
December 28, 2006, is hereby withdrawn.  Our records will be amended to reflect this change.  
The NRC notes, however, that Professional NDT & Welding Services did not document the
annual reviews of the radiation protection program content and implementation, contrary to 
10 CFR 20. 2102 (a)(2).  This violation is considered a minor violation, and is not subject to
formal NRC enforcement.  No further response from you is required regarding these matters.   
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In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the
Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC’s document system (ADAMS).  ADAMS
is accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/ adams.html (the Public
Electronic Reading Room).

Your cooperation with us is appreciated and we apologize for any inconvenience.

Sincerely,

Original signed by Brian Holian

Brian E.  Holian, Director
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

cc:
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
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Distribution:
D. Holody, RI
K. Farrar, RI
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